“Denise-Fay (LKKAuto)
From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 9:10 AM
Subject: Check MV - SJW9111P (doa: 16/02/2019)
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
Hi,

Please help to cherk MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong B

uilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg :

A Mermber of INSURANCE GROLP



Frienily

o onlveL QoS (B

Froan (v cuya M\\a\/\ \/[0 ol
4 @4 \oam

Pt

frodere v B

Viated/ e

VPR Coan 71 Cyvcle £ Bus

QJWQIHP D.OA 7 As Al
Toyota Covdlla
%lqlzmo

| (2ond

(PATE)

vohicle Mo
Mabke & Maodel

Pegistration Dite

COE BErpiry Date:

LTA Tolnt Rebate Amount:

MORMAL /lH =N

: o NN
VV\S\ k’ Faf:
’ MV

e Fe THOA

SN /ooy ST Frume Mover S Tioek S Troller o

oA

beory o=

NEW ("le RICE:
MV ‘l»

50

C’ (q'k'/(.mmv l)y l

Disles

‘135\/:5‘1‘, N

MAT(’]

Catculation for LTA Rebate:
() COL Perod: X2 =

/\f} Al

~ Mithg
. Mihs
(b} Balance Months

Calculation for Valuation:

Avarage MV B

Hic]h demand vehicle:
Par e
Morv than 10y15 olt:

plimport v

Caloulation for Repossessad vehicle:
Yas /[ No - %

w - “ . (b) MV for Repossessed vehl( e = % )

() Residue COE L OF 0 X et e ’ e
(1) '
Engine Capacity: High /Low | - .f!,".w )
(a)_. 1) DI A P S e Eurppe / Asia Gar 5
- “ﬂ"‘l( v H(‘l()lf’//\!lvr MM 2002 Car Condition: Gooad/F .1u/lJum/H\unl %
() PARF = (OMV) X % = No. of transfer : - b R
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+e) ____loter dmd(mlion - % _
salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Salos Value derived =4 )
bate/ Time | Action/ Instruction Additional Information:
>~




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
0196J

SJW9111P

No

20 Feb 2019

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
White

2010

3224993752
MRO53ZEE106173614
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$16,716.00

28 Apr 2010

28 Apr 2010

0

$16,716.00

Yes
27 Apr 2020
$9,193.00

27 Apr 2020

A-Car (1600cc & below)
10

$30,000.00

$3,558.00

$12,751.00

OK



2/20/2019 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

s GC ARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

. .
Post an Advertisement ®_ % Lake View ; | 5 |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just % Credit Pte Ltd = i
ntil it' 1 3 low prices guaranteed o
$58 until it's SOLD — . * Specialist in Japanese cars = |
> Easy loan approval
Seng Hup Auto . ! ,
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling 9 nup > All terms are negotiable =
| Browse by Category M Sort by Date Posted v [ 100 results/page ¥ |
43 vehicles ‘Toyota Corolla N
Make Price " Depreciation | i Eng Cap " Mileage Veh Type = Status
Search Selection Toyota Corolla Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $19,333 $10,100 fyr 03-Mar-2010 1,598 cc - Sedan Availabie
New Arrival! Sporty Black In Beige Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6 Auto. Most Popular Toyota For Your Family And Daily Usage.1 Owner, Very Clean Interior
And Own By Non Smoker, Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive...
Posted: 19-Feb-2019 %a)gz;a 2010 Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolfa, Tayota, Corolla, corolfa, Used
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $26,888 $10,630 /yr 23-Nov-2010 1,598 cc 125,371 km Sedan Available

100% Quality Buy! Drive With Confidence From CaseTrust Accredited Dealer. Purchase Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Protection Plan
With 24/7 Roadside Assistance. STA/VICOM/AA Evaluation Friend!...

Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Feb-2019 ;a)s‘s):ta 2010 Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolfa, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $23,000 $11,010 /yr 21-Jun-2010 1,598 cc 146,381 km Sedan Avaiiable

PARF Value Is $8,340,

Posted: 18-Feb-2019 Tag(s);taZOlO Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 19-Mar-2010 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

1 Owner Only! Most Reliable, Sellable Yet Best Condition Toyota 1.6A Altis Short Term Ride Now In Showroom! Best For Another 13mths Usage And
You Can Easily Renew COE For This Superb Condition Toyota ...

Posted: 11-Feb-2019 Tgscs):ta 2010 Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corofla, Used

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed Is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan In town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $22,800 $13,950 /yr 19-Feb-2010 1,598 cc 119,000 km Sedan Available

Excellent And Original Condition, Low Mileage Done, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Call Now For Viewing. Price Stated Above Excluding Road
Tax.

Posted: 11-Feb-2019 ;g%;azow Toyota Corolla, 2010 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 27-Jul-2010 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

Ideal For Short Term Usage. 3 Months Warranty To Ensure A Peaceful Mind. Vote Best Reliable And Fuel Efficiency Vehicle. High Loan Available With
Attractive Interest Rate, Please Call For A Test Drive...

Posted: 07-Feb-2019 ggz:{azom Toyota Corolia, 2010 toyota corolia, Toyota Corolla, toyota carolla, Tayots, Corolla, corolfa, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A - N.A 16-Mar-2010 1,598 cc - Sedan SOLD

1 Owner! Reliable And Fuel Efficient. Don't Miss! Call Today.

Posted: §7-Feb-2019 ;‘232;32010 Toyota Corolta, 2010 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Used

Lompare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Corolla&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=201 0&MOD=Toyota 1/5



